



COMMITTEE MEETING

19 September 2023 at 7:30 pm via Zoom
MINUTES OF THE MEETING

In Attendance

Karen Screen, Asma Shakoor, Louisa Lawn, Jodie Lumb, Venkat Nallamilli, Laura

In Attendance

Lynsey, Nick Johns

Agenda

A. Finances

1. Summer Fair & tuck shop day after - £2187.46
2. Flags raised - £189 (plenty left)
3. Total sum for the year - £6477.77
4. Amount in account - £10,351.91

B. Wish List (From April last year)

1. Interpretation board – Flaura/Fauna
2. Open ended play resources – Early Years

C. Current wish list

1. Disco Light box – save money by not hiring a DJ and use someone in-house
2. KS2 mound – redevelopment e.g., fencing & re-surfacing – a longer term project, pupils involved in some design work, and then go out to tender, quotes etc.

D. Uniform shop

1. Laura tidied up the uniform cupboard and took many items to the charity shop
2. Next pop-up store → 19th October, 3pm
3. Laura to run shop, Venkat to help

E. Future Events – Halloween Disco

1. Date: Thursday 2nd November – Infants (EYFS/KS1) - (3:45-4:45), KS2 (5:00-6:00)
2. £2.50 - non-uniform day, disco, drink & Freddo
3. Junior disco – tuck-shop
4. We have left over Garlands and Face gems from the Summe Fair
5. Karen/ others to source a lightbox, CPC was suggested

F. Future Events – Xmas

1. Raffle – Vouchers, Toblerone etc.
2. Hampers – non-uniform day (chocs & bottles)
3. Louisa offered to email local businesses for prizes

G. Other

1. Tap machine – possible purchase one/buy Karen's
2. Sell raffle tickets @ the KS2 Christmas Carol concert